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Dear Mr. Cioffi:

The June 11, 2014 decision and recommendation of the Professional Conduct Appeal Committee
of the Alberta Teachers’ Association has been referred to me, pursuant to the Certification of
Teachers Regulation. As you are aware, the Appeal Committee found your conduct
unprofessional and recommended I suspend your teaching certificate for a three-year period.

I have reviewed the matter, and based upon the committee’s decision and its reasons for this
decision, I find the seriousness of the charges presented in the committee’s decision warrants a
three-year suspension of your Permanent Professional Certificate.

Therefore, I hereby suspend your Alberta Permanent Professional Certificate for three years,
effective immediately, pursuant to sections 25 and 26 of the Certification of Teachers
Regulation. A copy of the regulation is enclosed for your reference.

Sincerely,

Gordon Dirks
Minister
MLA, Calgary-Elbow
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